TOWN OF HULL MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Selectmen
From: Philip Lemnios, Town Manager
Date: March 8, 2017

Subject: Board of Selectmen’s Meeting

Meeting date: March 16, 2017
Time: 7:30 p.m.

Location: Town Hall- Costa Meeting Room

AGENDA

7:30 Discussion of 2017 Town Meeting Warrant Articles (Con’t)

TOWN MANAGER

1. Police Chief Dunn, re: Surplus Equipment Request — 2008 Dodge Charger

CORRESPONDENCE
1. Phil Lemnios, Town Manager, re: Reconstruction of Atlantic Avenue
LICENSING
1. Mai & Mai Inc, Mokang Mai, President-re-transfer of management of Hull Jade, 516

Nantasket Ave.

2. J&S Bakeries dba Weinberg’s Bakery and Coffee House, Joseph Divito, Mgr. 169
Nantasket Ave., re-Common Victualer (NEW)

EXECUTIVE SESSION

1. Robert Decoste, HRA re: to consider the purchase, exchange, lease or value of real
property where an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the negotiating
position of the body

2. Collective Bargaining re: Union Contracts; to discuss strategy with respect to collective
bargaining where an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the bargaining
position of the body

3. Litigation- re: to discuss strategy with respect to litigation where an open meeting may
have a detrimental effect on the litigating position of the body.

All meetings begin at 7:30pm unless otherwise noted

The listings of items are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed and
other items not listed may also be discussed to the extent permitted by law.
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